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GARY E. JOHNSON

GOVERNOR Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

December 30, 1997

Dolores Diaz
Burlington O & G Resources

PO Box 7289

Farmington NM 87499

RE: Dusenberry 3E H-01-3IN-12W API 30-045-23644
Grenier 11E N-13-31N-12W API 30-045-23646
Payne 2A D-21-32N-10W API 30-045-23910
Reid 18 K-18-28N-09W API 30-045-07449
Richardson 10E L-10-3IN-12W API 30-045-23872
San Juan 32-9 ut 84 N-14-3IN-10W API 30-045-21548
Thompson SM [-33-31N-12W API 30-045-24020

Dear Dolores:

The 1997 Packer Leakage Test on the referenced wells indicate there is communication between
the producible zones. In order to comply with Rule #112A, you are hereby directed to initiate
remedial activity and retest the well to show separation of the zones prior to December 30, 1998.
Please notify the Aztec OCD in time to witness the retest.

Sincerely,
Johnny Robinson

cc: well file
packer test file
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